Minutes of the FULL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING of Sixpenny Handley & Pentridge Parish Council Held at the Sixpenny Handley Parish Office on 28th April 2022 7:30pm.

| Item | | Action By |
|------|--|-----------|
| | 0 Public Open Session | |
| 631 | Attendance & Apologies | |
| | Cllr J Reed (Chairman) | |
| | Cllr S Meaden (Vice Chairman) | |
| | Cllr D Chick (Chairman of Planning) | |
| | Cllr S McLean | |
| | Cllr A Turner | |
| | Cllr D Adams | |
| | Also in Attendance | |
| | Cllr Piers Brown (Dorset Council Cranborne Chase) | |
| | Mrs Ciona Nicholson (Clerk) | |
| | Apologies Clir M New | |
| | Clir R Adams | |
| | Clir C Taylor | |
| | Cllr G Salvia | |
| 632 | Declarations of Interest & Grants for Dispensation | |
| | None | |
| | The following members declare non-pecuniary interests in matters relating to: | |
| | Cllr Colin Taylor – Pentridge Village Hall/ Sixpenny Handley Village Hall Cllr James Reed – Community Land Trust | |
| | Cllr David Adams – Community Land Trust/Sixpenny Handley Sports Facilities | |
| | Cllr Rosalie Adams – Sixpenny Handley Village Hall/ Allotment Association | |
| | Cllr Andy Turner – Community Land Trust | |
| | Cllr Maureen New – Neighbouring Sixpenny Handley VH TPO trees | |
| 633 | Dorset Council Cranborne Chase Councillor Piers Brown | |
| | New dog fouling signs have been appointed in Pentridge along with regular patrols carried out by Dorset Councils' Dog Warden. | |
| | Tour of Britain Cycle Race will be passing through Tarrant Kingston on 10 th September 2022. | |
| | Dorset Council rolled out new survey for Adult Social Care 'a small box to register atmosphere changes' which doesn't require wifi mobile phone connections. | |
| | 96% of school applications received their first choice in Reception & junior schools. | |
| | DC publicised a confidential school meal eligibility checker to be bought in. | |
| | School Bus consultation highlighted the expense families are faced with for 16+ aged students – rural families are penalised. | |
| | | |
| | | |

| 634 | Confirm the minutes of the last Full Parish Council Meeting held 31st March 2022. | |
|-----|--|-------|
| | The minutes of the meeting having been previously circulated to members were confirmed as correct and was signed by the Chairman. <i>Unanimous</i> | |
| 635 | Matters arising from the last Full Parish Council Meeting held 31st March 2022. | |
| | Cllrs Reed & Meaden assessed the Recreation Ground fencing adjacent to the football pitch and agreed to install further stock fencing to complete. | |
| | Expenditure for the landscaping at the rear of the Sports Pavilion to be carried forward to F&GP for approval. | |
| 636 | Confirm the minutes of the Finance & General Meeting held on 7 th April 2022. | |
| | The minutes of the meeting, having been previously circulated to members were confirmed as correct was signed by the Chairman. <i>Unanimous</i> | |
| 637 | Queens Platinum Jubilee Celebration – Extracts Community Entertainments Team | |
| | Donations of £2,000 received towards the celebrations means we are well on target to cover our costs - including repaying the £2,500 to the PC if required. | |
| | • Ticket sales have not really taken off yet but it is a bit early. We will be getting the posters and banners up over the next few days and handing out flyers. | |
| | Advertising in the Blackmore and Salisbury Journal over the coming weeks. | |
| | Require willing volunteers from the PC to help during the day, especially on car park duty. | |
| | Request for a member of the Council or appropriate Service person to do a short tribute to Her Majesty - followed by the National Anthem. | |
| | Next volunteers' briefing meeting on 24 May in the Parish Office. | |
| | Members were pleased with the progress made and suggested local resident and ex-serviceman Mr William Chorley be approached to deliver the tribute to Her Majesty on the day of the event. Clerk to contact Mr Chorley. (Individual Councillors can volunteer directly with the Entertainments Team.) | Clerk |
| 638 | DAPTC Matters | |
| | Next meeting of the Eastern Area Meeting is 7:00pm on Thursday 5th May 2022 via zoom | |
| | DAPTC e newsletter circulated prior to FPC 28/4/2022. | |
| 639 | Highways Matters | |
| | Correspondence received from local resident of Woodyates requesting the installation of a (red triangle) warning sign of Horses crossing. There are stables situated just off the junction on the A354 and it is a popular crossing point for riders – it is a particularly busy and notoriously fast part of the highway. | |
| | Response from Dorset Council: No budget and currently an approximately 2 year waiting lists for new signage. | |
| | | |

| | Response from Parish Council: Clerk to contact Community Highways Mr Mark Adams to request a quote for the installation of x2 900mm signs, posts and the installation. | |
|-----|--|-------------|
| | Clerk to chase DC for the collection and repositioning of the refurbished fingerpost at Cashmoor/Larmer Tree junction which is currently being stored at Myncen Farm. | Clerk |
| | Communication continues between residents of 17 The Orchard and the PC regarding the PCs request for the privately owned traffic cones to be removed. Clerk spoke to residents to establish their frustrations with parking arrangements in The Orchard (<i>Clerk previously sought clarity from Highways regarding ownership of the pavement – confirmation that all areas are subject to Highway authority therefore it is not permitted to block or save parking spaces</i>). | |
| | The main problem for the residents of No 17 is that unless they park along side of their own property others will park there which is very close proximity to the property and privacy is compromised. The residents were asked to monitor the situation by keeping a record of any inconsiderate parking. | |
| | CCIO are due to meet on 18 th May – to discuss supporting the purchase of an additional SID so approve expenditure when /if CCIO have approved. The costs of an additional SID £2500.00 +vat. | |
| | Colin Chambers and Clerk changed the battery as it had stopped working and we moved it to Back lane location. | |
| 640 | Rights of Ways | |
| | Footpath from Sheasby Close to High Street – DC owned boundary fence which is dilapidated is becoming a health & safety concern. Clerk to report to Highways & copy to PB Back Lane to Chicken farm – contacted land owner to request permission to cut the ROW. Owner is looking to resolve the issue himself – monitor then approach again. Cllr D Adams to | Clerk DA |
| | liaise. Footpath from Church to Recreation Ground need to be weedkilled – Cllr Meaden agreed to apply. Ride on Mower problems with St Mary's Church volunteers – Clerk to contact to discuss issues. | SM Clerk |
| 641 | Annual Parish Assembly | |
| | The meeting will take place on Wednesday 11 th May 7.00pm @Sixpenny Handley Village Hall. Clerk to invite; | |
| | Cranborne Chase Councillor Piers Brown Sixpenny Surgery East Rural Police Team CLT Chairman Mr Simon Parker | |
| | Chalke & Chase Mr Jonny Monteith Parish Council report by Cllr Stuart McLean | |
| 642 | Correspondence – Circulated to members prior to the meeting. | |
| | Roman Living History – Chase & Chalk Landscape & Ancient Technology Centre – Bank Holiday Weekend | |
| | DAPTC Dorset Council Survey – Clerk to complete. | |
| | DAPTC & DC Webinar Working Together – Slides and recording. | |
| | Mr AH Gibb - Mature Oak tree available to plant on Spots Green or another location – Cllr Reed agreed to plant along the boundary hedge line. Clerk to confirm and arrange for autumn planting. | |
| | Chase & Chalke & Landscape Partnership – Clerk to apply for a grant from the Heritage fund. | |
| | | |

| | Dorset Council Update circulated prior to FPC 28/4/22 Dorset Business News circulated prior to FPC 28/4/22 DAPTC E-news circulated prior to the FPC28/4/22 Great Dorset Steam Fair invitation to Parish & Town Councils liaison meeting on Thursday 5th May 2022 forwarded to Cllr Meaden & Cllr D Adams | |
|-----|--|--|
| 643 | Information for Report Only | |
| | Sports Day First School – 17 th June reserve date 24 th June. | |
| | Rubicon Skatepark Event to be held on Saturday 7 th May – advertising posters distributed throughout local schools & refreshments available in the Bowls Club. | |
| | Local shop notified the PC of the difficulty sustaining sufficient usage of the ATM. | |
| | Potential FA grants are currently available – carry forward to F&GP meeting. | |
| | Cricket Roller has been repaired and is situated in the green shed. | |
| | | |

Meeting Closed 8.55 pm

These minutes are to be signed by the Chairman after approval at the next Full meeting of the Parish Council.

| Signed; | 26 th | May | 202 | 22 |
|---------|------------------|-----|-----|----|
|---------|------------------|-----|-----|----|